
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Give Up Payment System (“GPS”) Users 
   
FROM:  CME Clearing 
 
ADVISORY #: 09-155  
 
DATE:  April 16, 2009 
 
SUBJECT:   Give-Up Payment System (GPS) – Rebranding Release  
 
Effective Monday, April 27, 2009, the GPS application screens will be rebranded and have a new “look and feel”.   
Please note there will be no change to current GPS functionality.  
 
Starting March 10, 2009, and continuing through March 20, the new GPS screens will be available for review under the 
Parallel GPS test version accessible through the CME certification portal at connectcert.cme.com.    Please reference 
screenshot example below: 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
Additionally, GPS reports will no longer be available in Document Direct reports and only available through the “View 
Batch Reports” screen within the GPS application as displayed in screenshot below: 
 

 

 
 
If you have any questions or concerns please contact CME Clearing Services at 312.207.2525 or email at 
ccs@cmegroup.com. 
 
Thank you. 


